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Hello,

Thank you for your help! Here is the link to the map: https://districtr.org/plan/46089

I have also attached a screenshot below.

Best,
Patrick Burland

On Fri, Sep 10, 2021 at 4:11 PM Reapportionment <reapportionment@cga.ct.gov> wrote:

Hello –

Thank you for your email.  If you are able to email it to this email address I will be sure it is
received by the committee.

Please let me know if you have additional questions. 

Thanks –

Beth Waters

Executive Assistant
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Population Data Layers Evaluation

v Population Balance

( Uses 2020 Decennial Census data on 2020 VTDs.

720,756
717,492
720,536
724,346

722,507

Ideal: 721,188.8

UNASSIGNED POPULATION: 307

MAX. POPULATION DEVIATION: 0.51%

(J Highlight unassigned units





Legislative Management 

From: Patrick Burland 
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 2:55 PM
To: Reapportionment <reapportionment@cga.ct.gov>
Subject: Map Submission

Hello,

I'm a Woodbridge resident and was wondering what was the most appropriate avenue to 
submit a map for consideration to the commission.

Thank you,

Patrick Burland
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